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March 29, 2021
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 1

ITB 20-0033
Errol Hassell Elementary PA Replacement-General Contractor

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED:

This Addendum modifies the Invitation to Bid (ITB) document(s) only to the extent indicated herein. All other areas not changed or 
otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect. This Addendum is hereby made an integral part of the 
ITB document. Bidder must be responsive to any requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set forth in the ITB. 
Failure to do so may result in Bid rejection. See the ITB regarding requests for clarification or change and protests of this 
Addendum, and the deadlines for the foregoing.

This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bidder Certification form supplied in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your offer.

The closing date REMAINS UNCHANGED: 
April 15, 2021 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time

Clarifications/Questions: 

QUESTION: This is just for the Paging system?
ANSWER: Yes

QUESTION: All speakers are being replaced?
ANSWER: Yes

QUESTION: Staff bathrooms are volume controlled?
ANSWER: Yes

QUESTION: Is there a budget?
ANSWER: Estimate is 120K

QUESTION: Is the phone connected to the paging?
ANSWER: We will connect ethernet and have access through the phones

QUESTION: Is the equipment going to stay in the office?
ANSWER: Yes, the zone controllers and amplifiers will live in two places but the head end that controls it needs 

To be in the office, rack mounted.

QUESTION: No volume control is needed in the common spaces?
ANSWER: Correct.  

QUESTION: Can the silver speaker casing be a different color?
ANSWER: Yes. 
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QUESTION: Ceiling tiles?
ANSWER: You will need to find compatible fire rated ceiling tiles if you break one or need one replaced. Armstrong makes 

them.

QUESTION: Standard paging speakers, Analog
ANSWER: Yes

QUESTION: Primex Clocks stay?
ANSWER: Yes

QUESTION: Patch panel?
ANSWER: We want a Patch panel, network tie over, no open ended plugs, open port on patch panel

QUESTION: Box mounted port which would cover the whole space?
ANSWER: Submit an RFI on that, Spec sheet

QUESTION: Can we reuse the cages in the gym?
ANSWER: Yes, we prefer less drilling

QUESTION: Volume control speakers on the exterior?
ANSWER: No.  Exterior volume to be controlled by zone controller and amplifier within the building. 

-Addendum End 
Elizabeth Smith
Purchasing Agent


